Meryem Brahimi

Contact Number: +971 (55) 316 3355

E-mail: marie.brahimi@yahoo.fr

Website: www.meryembrahimi.com

Home Address: Muwileh Commercial, SHJ, UAE.

LinkedIn Profile: Meryem Brahimi

International economy | The MENA Region | American Chinese Affairs | Counter-terrorism and extremism | Political Research | Geostrategic and Geopolitics | International Society | the Soft power and international cooperation | Diplomacy and Public relations | Strategic Studies | Security | Studies | Peace & Conflict S

OBJECTIVES:

Employing my personal skills, experience and qualifications through a big organization that encourages continues education and development of its employees to add a real value and prove myself. Developing my experience in the Multidisciplinary researches, by focusing more on the relationships between; the regional and international change of the world landscape, and the core role of the UAE in these present and future perspectives.

WORK EXPERIENCES:

Assistant Professor (Assistant maître de conférence) – University of Biskra **Duration:** October 2013 – October 2016.

Responsibilities:

- Teach introduction to Law sciences (course), Public Relations (course), comparative Institutions and Comparative Public Policy at the Dept. of Political Science, Biskra University.
- Held lectures and seminars on the Good Governance, Sustainable development, the ICTs and Public Relations.
- Conduct and form researches and reports about the MENA and the international geostrategic, geopolitical and economic situations.
- Advising MA. Students.
- Organizing classrooms activities for the student.
- Admission for the PHD candidates.
- Participate in organization of summer open university days for the new students.
- Reports about the students' activities.

Assistant Professor Trainee (Assistant maître de conférence) – University of Biskra Duration: March 2013 – June 2013

Responsibilities:

- Assist in Teaching different courses.
- Organizing classrooms activities for the student.

EDUCATION INFORMATION:

- PhD candidate in Political Science and International Relations. (Current Exp. 2018)
 Dissertation focuses on the United states and Chinese policies in North Africa it is Multidisciplinary University of Biskra, Algeria.
- Master's Degree in the International Relations. (2010- 2013)
 thesis focused on the American Algerian Security Cooperation in Counter Terrorism
 University of Biskra, Algeria (Read)
- Associate Degree of Counter Terrorism and Strategic Studies

 The International Centre for Future and Strategic Studies, Cairo, Egypt.
- Diploma of Arabic Higher Studies Political Science (2006 2008)
 Institute of Arabic Research and Studies. The Arab League. Cairo, Egypt.
- Bachelor of Political Science, Major of International Relations (2002 2006) University of Biskra, Algeria.

SCHOLARSHIPS & COURSES:

Fellowship at the French Institute of the International relations IFRI, Paris.
 Neuro Linguistic Programming (NLP) diploma at Canadian Training Centre, Cairo, Egypt
 TV Presenter and Editor Training Program, Tawasol Center, Cairo, Egypt.
 English-French-Arabic Translation Courses at the Central Faculty in Algiers
 (2007)
 (2009)

PUBLICATIONS:

Recent Article:

How does US-China competition provoke turmoil in Asia? (Read)

Books:

The Crisis in the Sahel Sahara Region with the collaboration of my supervisor Professor Omar Ferhati the president of El Oued University, Algeria.

Academic Articles:

The impacts of the Arab Uprisings on the Sino- American policies toward North Africa. Al Mofaker at the faculty of law and political sciences issue 12. University of Biskra, Algeria 2015 *(Read)*

CONFERENCE PAPER

- The Euro- Maghreb Security Collaboration in Counter Terrorism and Organized Crime (Feb, 2015) facts and perspectives. Conference of the new regional transformations in the Maghreb Region and their effects on the Euro- Maghreb Collaboration. University of Biskra, Algeria.
- The American Security Policy Toward the North African Region
 new challenges and Strategic stakes, the conference of the new regional transformations
 in North Africa and their effects on the main foreign actors. University of Biskra, Algeria.
- The climates changes in the Sahel and sub-Sahara and the conflicts in the region. (2013)
 The conference of the Security and the Sahel Crisis, University of Biskra, Algeria.
- The Post Colonized African States and the Failure. (2013)
 The conference of the Nation state Challenges, University of Biskra, Algeria.
- Terrorism in Algeria at the Black Decade: Causes and Implications. (April 2014) the International Centre for Future and Strategic Studies, Cairo, Egypt.

Personal Qualifications & Skills:

- Strong background about the **Middle East and North Africa** (including Iran and Pakistan) economic, political, security and social environments.
- Wide acquaintance about **China the US** in the international **economic** and **political** environments.
- Great information in Counter-Terrorism, Extremism and Peace & Conflict Studies.
- Social and human relations skills and ability to work with multi-cultural teamwork.
- Self-motivated, dependable and target oriented.

LANGUAGES & COMPUTER SKILLS:

- Arabic: Native
- English: Good command of reading, writing and speaking.
- French: Good command of reading, writing and speaking.
- Excellent ability to use MS Office applications.
- Excellent ability to use SPSS application

PERSONAL INFORMATION:

Name: Meryem Brahimi
 Marital Status: Married.

• Date of Birth: May. 9th. 1984 • UAE Visa: Residence till 10/2020

• Nationality: Algerian.